

Keith Boerman

9263 Garden View Dr

Zeeland, MI 49464

Cell 616.437.7847 Home 616.748.1301 Fax 616.748.1199 E-mail ilm@egl.net

Objective

I feel that I have the knowledge and experience needed to serve for this position. I enjoy working to find solutions, developing ideas and working with different vendors to find the best fit for various needs. I bring a confidence in my abilities and an eagerness to learn more. As a small business owner working and living in Ottawa County, I know the importance of our roads and I feel that it is important to get involved.

Professional Experience

Integrity Landscape Management- Operations Manager	1995- Present
Daily operations and scheduling of 16 employees	
Manages fleet and equipment purchases	
Works with current and potential customers	
Executes accounts payable and accounts receivables	
Specialized Turf Services- Managing Partner	2008- Present
Oversees day to day operations	
North Street Christian Reformed Church	
Deacon, Treasurer, Executive Committee	2006-2009

Education

Davenport University - Bachelors in Business Management (2001)

Holland Christian High School (1997)